



Utilities Department

April 1, 2021

Grants Administration Unit
1001 I Street
Sacramento, CA 95812

Re: Letter of Intent /Authorization

Dear CalRecycle,

As the Utilities Director for City of Napa, I have read and am familiar with the CalRecycle Local Government Waste Tire Amnesty Event Grant Application and the County of Napa project goals associated with the application. The City of Napa has agreed to participate as local participating entity to hold Waste Tire Amnesty Events until June 30, 2023. If awarded, the City of Napa recognizes the County of Napa as the grant lead for all purposes including, but not limited to, execution of all grant documents necessary to secure grant funds and implementation of the approved grant project.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read 'Phil Brun', is written over a horizontal line.

Phil Brun
Utilities Director